
SaptImbar 14, 1964 

L1RLIORANDULI 
Yt 

TO: J. Lee -Rankin 
General Counsel:—  

rncm: Burt V. Criffin 

Pursuant to your roquost, tho 7cdor4 Bureau or 

Investigation hus provided for examinntion 41 reports 

in its Mos pertaining to the activities in;' tho Dallas-
i7ort Verth area dur::n:: the year 1963 of all perfmns 

associated with tho anti-Castro Cuban group::, }a 	as ALFA. , 

66, =2 and Directorio Revolutionario Estudiantil (DU). 

I have =mined those reports. and havo re.Arnd 
mica or activities mentioned which aro reco'fnizable by 

me in any uay ea boinr.; connected with Jul.: Ruby, ti ith any 

of Jack Ruby's frog; associates or any activities is vhiah 

114by participated. - 

GriffInfjv/9-14-64 
CC: Griffin chron file 

Ltr. Rankin 
Mr. Willuna 


